

**ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING
AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES**

HUNGARY
November 2014

Country: **HUNGARY**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	National Tax and Customs Administration	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X						(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X				(1) (2)
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)	X		X				(1) (2)
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				(2)
Weights and dimensions			X				(2)
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)	X		X				(1) (2)
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control			X				(1) (3)
Road user charges				X	X		(2) (4)
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X		X				(1) (2)
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X		X				(2) (5)
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods	X		X				(2) (6)

- | |
|--|
| <p>(1) Border Guard
 (2) National Transport Authority
 (3) Veterinary and Phytosanitary Services of the Ministry of Rural Development
 (4) National Toll Payment Services PLC
 (5) Labour Authorities
 (6) Disaster Management Authority</p> |
|--|

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN HUNGARY

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	107
Ambulance	104
Dangerous goods accident	107, 105
Breakdown	105, 112
Fire and Rescue	105

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority	Országos Rendőrfőkapitányság H- 1139 Budapest Teve u. 6. www.police.hu	+(36-1) 443 5500	+(36-1) 443 5500
		Email: police@bm.gov.hu	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Development Road Transport and Logistics Section H-1011 Budapest Fő u. 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 795 6848	+(36-1) 795 0651
		Email: andras.szekely@nfm.gov.hu	
Competent control authority	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. Regional Transport Inspectorates Customs offices Border guard www.nkh.gov.hu	+(36-1) 477 1551	+(36-1) 477 1537
		Email:	
		Email: jarmumodszeratan@nkh.gov.hu	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Development Transport Infrastructure Department H-1011 Budapest, Fő utca 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 795 6865	+(36-1) 795 0627
		Email: zsolt.thoroczky@nfm.gov.hu	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Hungarian Roads Management Company 1024 Budapest, Fényes Elek utca 7-13. www.kozut.hu	+(36-1) 336 2400	+(36-1) 819 9540
		Email: ugyfelszolgalat@kozut.hu	
Competent control authority	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. Regional Transport Inspectorates www.nkh.gov.hu	+(36-1) 477 1551	+(36-1) 477 1537
		Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD				
	Name and address	Phone	Fax	
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Development Road Transport and Logistics Section H-1011 Budapest Fő u. 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+(36-1) 795 6848	+(36-1) 795 0651	
		Email: andras.szekely@nfm.gov.hu		
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. www.nkh.gov.hu	+(36-1) 477 1551	+(36-1) 477 1537	
		Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu		
	National Tax and Customs Administration H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7. www.nav.gov.hu	+(36-1) 301-6950	+(36-1) 456 9525	
		+(36-1) 301-6951	Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu	
Border Guard H-1021 Bp. Labanc u. 57.	+(36-1) 456 7100	+(36-1) 456 7100	Email: tajekoztats@hor.b-m.hu	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Development Road Transport and Logistics Section H-1011 Budapest Fő u. 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 6848 Email: andras.szekely@nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 0651
	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. www.nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1551 Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1537
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. Regional Transport Inspectorates www.nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1551 Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1537
	National Tax and Customs Administration H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7. www.nav.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 301-6950 + (36-1) 301-6951 06 40 346-262 Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 456 9525
	Border Guard H-1021 Bp. Labanc u. 57 www.hor.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 456 7100 Email: tajekoztatas@hor.b-m.hu	+ (36-1) 456 7100

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Development Transport Infrastructure Department H-1011 Budapest, Fő utca 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 6865 Email: zsolt.thoroczky@nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 0627

ROAD USER CHARGES (Cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charge	National Toll Payment Services PLC1134 Budapest, Váci út 45. B. épület www.autopalya.hu	+ (36-1) 436 8200 Email: ugyf@autopalya.hu	+ (36-1) 436 8210
	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. www.nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1551 Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1537

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Rural Development H-1055 Budapest, Kossuth Lajos tér 11 www.vm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 301 4000 Email: through the website	+ (36-1) 302 0408
Competent control authority	Veterinary and phytosanitary services of the Ministry of Rural Development at designated border stations		Email:

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Development H-1011 Budapest Fő utca 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+36(1) 795 6830 Email: marianna.csuhay@nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795-0651
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. www.nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1551 Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1537

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS (Cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. Regional Transport Inspectorates www.nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1551 Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1537
	National Tax and Customs Administration H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7. www.nav.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 301-6950 + (36-1) 301-6951 06 40 346-262 Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 456 9525
	Border Guard H-1021 Bp. Labanc u. 57 www.hor.gov.hu/	+ (36-1) 456 7100 Email: tajekoztatas@hor.b-m.hu	+ (36-1) 456 7100

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Social Affairs and Labour H-1054 Budapest, Alkotmány u.3 www.szmm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 473 8100 Email: info@szmm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 473 8101
	Ministry of National Development Road Transport and Logistics Section H-1011 Budapest Fő u. 44-50. www.nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 6848 andras.szekely@nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795-0651
Competent control authority	National Transport Authority Department for Vehicle Technical Inspection, Operation and Control H-1066 Budapest Teréz krt. 62. www.nkh.gov.hu National Tax and Customs Administration Országos Rendőrfőkapitányság Labour authorities	+ (36-1) 477 1551 Email: jarmumodszertan@nkh.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 477 1537

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of National Economy H-1051 Budapest, József nádor tér 4. www.ngm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 1400	+ (36-1) 795 0716
		Email: ugyfelszolgalat@ngm.gov.hu	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	National Tax and Customs Administration H-1095 Budapest Mester u. 7. www.nav.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 301-6950 + (36-1) 301-6951 06 40 346-262	+ (36-1) 456 9525
		Email: vam.info@nav.gov.hu	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
	Phone	Fax
Ministry of National Development www.nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 7651700	+ (36-1) 7950697
	Email: ugyfelszolgalat@nfm.gov.hu	
Road Transport and Logistic Section www.nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 6848	+ (36-1) 795 0651
	Email: andras.szekely@nfm.gov.hu	
Department of International Relations www.nfm.gov.hu	+ (36-1) 795 6877	+ (36-1) 795 0655
	Email: attila.rakos@nfm.gov.hu	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport: ATRH H-1149 Budapest Egressy út 77. www.mkfe.hu	+ (36-1) 252 0688	+ (36-1) 363 5226
	Email: posta@mkfe.hu	
Passenger Transport: ATRH H-1149 Budapest Egressy út 77. www.mkfe.hu	+ (36-1) 252 0688	+ (36-1) 363 5226
	Email: posta@mkfe.hu	